

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting in November of WBTHA was held on the 1st at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:27 PM with 8 members present. The minutes of the October 18th meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson. The minutes were approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*Mike Wardlow made a motion to postpone the nominations for Officers until November 15th meeting. Motion passed.

*President David Scales proposed changing the officers term in office back to 2 years instead of 4 years. This will require a change in the bylaws.

*Had another short discussion about ending the Deep South Treasure Hunt.

NEW BUSINESS

*Treasurer Joe Box gave a Treasurer's report.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 1938, 1912, 1948 (for the money), 1919, 1930, and 1953. There were no matches. Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow had an 1909 penny to win. Perry Watson had a 1921 penny.

<u>RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: Don Wilbanks

won a 1964 Kennedy silver half dollar. 2nd Draw: Perry Watson won a set of scales. 3rd Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a keychain flashlight.

MARBLE GAME

David Scales won the opportunity to draw a marble and he drew a clear marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:14 PM.

The second meeting of WBTHA in November was held on the 15th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 8 members present. Secretary Bonnie Watson read the minutes of the November 1st meeting. The minutes were approved as read.

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u>

*Mike Wardlow made a motion to hold the nominating for officers until after the regular business. Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS

*The only meeting in December has been moved to Monday December 5th to accommodate Niki's West Restaurant.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: None

Unique Find: #1 Frigidaire key fob, found by Mike Wardlow. Mike was the winner.

<u>RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a 1964 Kennedy silver half Dollar. 2nd Draw: Perry Watson won an 1849 California reproduction gold coin. Door Prize: Mike Wardlow won \$4.00 cash.

MARBLE GAME

Perry Watson won the chance to draw a marble. He drew a clear marble.

After the regular business nominations for officers were taken. Secretary: Lawrence McKelvey Vice President: Mike Wardlow and Don Wilbanks. President: David Scales Treasurer: Joe Box

There was a discussion about the Civil War Show in Franklin, TN December 2nd & 3rd. Members present agreed up to \$300.00 could be spent on relics if deals were good enough.

President Scales mentioned the Charles Garrett Memorial Hunt in Jefferson, TX April 1st and 2nd, 2017. Joe Box called and got confirmation for several members who want to attend.

Volume 19, Issue 12 December 2016

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, the meeting adjourned at 8:19PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

December 5, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. December 25, 2016 Christmas Day. January 1, 2017 New Years Dav January 3, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. January 17, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. February 7, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. February 21, 2017 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

Wishing everyone a Merry Christmas, and a Happy New Year!!

